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QUESTION 1

To determine the MOST likely estimate for the length of project activities, a project manager would use which of the
following? 

A. PERT 

B. Gantt chart 

C. WBS Dictionary 

D. SPI 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

A project manager is reviewing the ownership, date, and the necessary training for a deliverable. Which of the following
documents would include this information? 

A. Transition plan 

B. Quality plan 

C. Change Control plan 

D. Procurement plan 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Two employees do not want to work with each other. The project manager tells the employees to perform the tasks or
find other employment. Which of the following conflict resolution styles is being used? 

A. Forcing 

B. Withdrawing 

C. Compromising 

D. Accepting 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following documents is used when soliciting vendors? 
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A. Request for Proposal (RFP) 

B. Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) 

C. Statement of Work (SOW) 

D. Responsibility Assignment Matrix (RAM) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

A variance between the planned scheduled work and the actual work completed would initially be highlighted in which of
the following performance statistics? 

A. CV 

B. SV 

C. CPI 

D. ETC 

Correct Answer: B 
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